
Attachment A 

 

To: City Council Date: Oct. 4, 2017  

  
From: Greg Stanton 

Mayor 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
 
Citizen’s Transportation Commission 
I recommend the following individuals for reappointment: 
 
Gail Knight 
Ms. Knight will serve a second full term beginning on Oct. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Oct. 28, 2019. 
 
David Martin 
Mr. Martin will serve a second full term beginning on Oct. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Oct. 28, 2019. 
 
Jennifer Mellor 
Ms. Mellor will serve a second full term beginning on Oct. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Oct. 28, 2019. 
 
Rick Naimark 
Mr. Naimark will serve a second full term beginning on Oct. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Oct. 28, 2019. 
 
Phil Pangrazio 
Mr. Pangrazio will serve a second full term beginning on Oct. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Oct. 28, 2019. 
 
Ed Pastor 
Mr. Pastor will serve a second full term beginning on Oct. 29, 2017 which will expire on 
Oct. 28, 2019. 
 
Quinn Tempest 
Mrs. Tempest will serve a second full term beginning on Oct. 29, 2017 which will expire 
on Oct. 28, 2019.  



Human Relations Commission 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Julianna Myers 
Ms. Myers is a community educator and resident of District 6. She will fill a vacant seat, 
serving a full term which will expire on Oct. 4, 2020. 
 
Brendan Mahoney 
Mr. Mahoney will serve his second term, which will expire on June 30, 2020. 
 
Karen Bayless Feldman 
Ms. Bayless Feldman will serve her second term, which will expire on June 30, 2020. 
 
 
Phoenix Arts and Culture Commission 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Shannon McBride 
Ms. McBride is a resident of District 5 and runs an arts center in the 19 North 
neighborhood. She will serve a full term, which will expire on Sept. 30, 2020. 
 
Patrick Murphy 
Mr. Murphy is the theater manager at the Musical Instrument Museum in District 2. He 
will serve a full term, which will expire on Sept. 30, 2020. 
 
Barbara Snyder 
Ms. Snyder is the Phoenix Campus Director at the University of Phoenix and resides in 
District 3. She will serve a full term, which will expire on Sept. 30, 2020. 
 
 
Phoenix Aviation Advisory Board 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Karlene Keogh Parks 
Ms. Keogh Parks is the Senior Vice President Employee Benefits at USI Insurance 
Services, and she is the Founder of Keogh Health Connection. She replaces Andrew 
Cohn and will serve a full term which will expire on Oct. 4, 2021.  
 
 
Phoenix Residential Investment Development Effort 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Sherry Sentgeorge 
Ms. Sentgeorge is a realtor with Century21 and a resident of District 5. She will fill a 
vacant seat, serving a full term which will expire on Oct. 4, 2020.  



South Mountain Village Planning Committee 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Kurt Mangum Jr.  
 
Mr. Mangum is the General Manager at The Refuge located in the Phoenix Sky Harbor 
International Airport, and a resident of District 8. He fills a vacant seat, and will serve a 
full term which will expire on Oct. 4, 2021.  


